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Deborah Won <dwon@democracyforward.org>

Fwd: FOIA Request

Skye Perryman <sperryman@democracyforward.org> Fri, Oct 13, 2017 at 1:55 PM
To: Ben Link <blink@democracyforward.org>, Deborah Won <dwon@democracyforward.org>

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: FN-OMB-FOIA <OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov>
Date: Thu, Jun 22, 2017 at 3:26 PM

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

To: FOIA Requests <foia@democracyforward.org>

Good Afternoon:

This email acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) dated and received in OMB’s FOIA office on June 22, 2017. Your request
has been logged in and is being processed. For your reference, the OMB FOIA number is 2017-280.

Sincerely,

Dionne Hardy

From: FOIA Requests [mailto:foia@democracyforward.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 1:45 PM

To: FN-OMB-FOIA <OMBFOIA@omb.eop.gov>

Subject: FOIA Request

Dear FOIA Officer,

If you need clarification as to the scope of the request, have any questions, or foresee any
obstacles to releasing fully the requested records within the 20 day period, please contact
me at foia@democracyforward.org or (202) 448-9090.

Best,

Karianne Jones

Skye L. Perryman

Senior Counsel

Democracy Forward Foundation
T: (202) 701-1778

M: (254) 722-5745

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments may contain privileged or other confidential information and is
intended only for use by the individual or entity named above. If you have received this communication in error, please
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